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Kepada: Rusdi Nur <rusdinur@poliupg.ac.id>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: NEPT Journal <contact@neptjournal.com>

Date: Fri, Nov 22, 2019 at 10:12 AM

Subject: RE: submit paper - neptjournal.com

To: <sattar.teknik@umi.ac.id>


Dear Sir/Madam,

We have received your paper for publication in the journal "Nature

Environment and Pollution Technology". We will reply you further after the

preliminary scrutiny of the paper. If you do not receive any communication

from us after 10 days of sending the paper, please write.

P.K. Goel

(Editor)


-----Original Message-----

From: Webmaster [mailto:Do_Not_reply@neptjournal.com] 

Sent: 22 November 2019 03:29

To: contact@neptjournal.com

Subject: submit paper - neptjournal.com


Subject : submit paper - neptjournal.com

---------------------------------------

Name of Author : Sattar Yunus

---------------------------------------

Residential Address : Urip Sumoharjo Street, 5 km. Makassar City. 90231 City

: Makassar State : South Sulawesi, Indonesia Pincode : 90231 country :

Indonesia Tel No. : +91-- Mobile : -2187010203 Email Id :

sattar.teknik@umi.ac.id

---------------------------------------

Title of Paper : The Effect of Ejectors on Reduction Indoor Air Pollution at

the Welding Room Authors of the paper in sequence as in paper : Sattar

Yunus, Makmur Saini, Rizal Sultan, Rusdi  Nur, Ibrahim Institution where the

work has been carried out : Workshop of Mechanical Engineering Department,

Polytechnic of Industry Makassar, Indonesia

---------------------------------------

Paper URL : http://www.neptjournal.com/attach/The Effect of Ejectors on

Reduction Indoor Air Pollution at the Welding Room.docx

---------------------------------------
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From: Sattar Teknik Mesin <sattar.teknik@umi.ac.id>
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Subject: Re: submit paper - neptjournal.com

To: NEPT Journal <contact@neptjournal.com>
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Thanks so much Sir the information, We will wait the furher information.

Best regards,

Sattar Yunus
[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]
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---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: NEPT Journal <operations@neptjournal.com>

Date: Tue, Nov 26, 2019 at 4:53 PM

Subject: Re: FW: submit paper - neptjournal.com

To: <sattar.teknik@umi.ac.id>

Cc: NEPT Journal <contact@neptjournal.com>


Dear Sir/Madam,

We have received your paper “The Effect of
Ejectors on Reduction Indoor
Air Pollution at the Welding Room” for
publication in the
journal Nature
Environment and Pollution Technology. The preliminary scrutiny
of the paper
showed
that the scientific contents are within the scope of the
journal and the
paper is suitable for publication. Please see the
attached file
for format of
the manuscript and the certificate which you have to sign before
acceptance of
the paper.
The certificate can be signed with scanned signature
or scanned copy
of the certificate after signature on its printout
copy. We will
process your
paper further only after receiving the paper in journal format
and the authors’
certificate,
which should be sent at the e-mail: operations@neptjournal.com.  Please
maintain the trail of the e-mail so as to
keep a track on the
full
correspondence.

Regards

Apurva Goel

Manager,
Operations
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---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Sattar Teknik Mesin <sattar.teknik@umi.ac.id>

Date: Sat, Nov 30, 2019 at 9:18 PM

Subject: Re: FW: submit paper - neptjournal.com

To: NEPT Journal <operations@neptjournal.com>


Dear Mr/Mrs 
Apurva Goel

                      Manager, Operations of NEPT

Greetings,

We submit certificate and manuscripts the title  " The Effect of Ejectors on Reduction Indoor Air Pollution at the
Welding Room" after revised based on the guidelines (attached),  We hope can be  publication in the journal Nature
Environment and Pollution Technology.


Thank you for receiving our manuscript.

With best regards,
Behalf of all authors

Sattar Yunus
Researcher and Lecturer 
Universitas Muslim Indonesia
[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

2 lampiran

The Effect of Ejectors on Reduction Indoor Air Pollution in the Welding Room.docx

127K
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---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: NEPT Journal <operations@neptjournal.com>

Date: Tue, Dec 3, 2019 at 10:58 PM

Subject: Re: FW: submit paper - neptjournal.com

To: Sattar Teknik Mesin <sattar.teknik@umi.ac.id>

Cc: NEPT Journal <contact@neptjournal.com>


Dear
Sir/Madam,
 
We have
 received your paper entitled “The
 Effect of Ejectors on Reduction Indoor Air
 Pollution in the Welding
Room” for publication in the journal
Nature
Environment and Pollution Technology. Its paper ID is D-1059,
which
may please
be quoted in all future correspondence. Without paper ID,
queries may not be
answered. The paper
will not be rejected now, but authors may
 be asked for
 modifications/corrections, if any, after the final review
process, which may
take about 2-3 months. The final publication of the paper may
take about nine
months to one
year. Please maintain the trail of the e-mail so
as to keep a
track on the full correspondence.
 
Sincerely,
P. K.
Goel
Editor
Nature
Environment and Pollution Technology
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E-mail
: contact@neptjournal.com
Website:
www.neptjournal.com
Mob.
+91-9890248152  
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

Date: Wed, Dec 4, 2019 at 7:13 AM

Subject: Re: FW: submit paper - neptjournal.com

To: NEPT Journal <operations@neptjournal.com>


Dear P.K. Goel
         Editor of Nature Environment and Pollution Technology

Thanks so much your information,

With best regards,

Sattar Yujnus

Thanks so much 
[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]
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From: <operations@neptjournal.com>

Date: Thu, Jan 16, 2020 at 10:47 PM

Subject: RE: FW: submit paper - neptjournal.com

To: Sattar Teknik Mesin <sattar.teknik@umi.ac.id>

Cc: NEPT Journal <contact@neptjournal.com>


Dear Sir

Your paper is under process and you will receive the initial acceptance letter within 2-3 weeks.

If you still do not receive any communication after 3 weeks please do send us a reminder.

 

From: Sattar Teknik Mesin <sattar.teknik@umi.ac.id> 

Sent: Saturday, January 11, 2020 7:00 AM

To: NEPT Journal <operations@neptjournal.com>

Subject: Re: FW: submit paper - neptjournal.com

 

Dear, 
P. K. Goel
Editor
Nature Environment and Pollution Technology
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Is there information our manuscripts, paper ID no D-1059 the Title “The Effect of Ejectors on Reduction Indoor Air
Pollution in the Welding Room”  
 
 
Thanks your time for give the information.
 
 
With best regards,
 
 
Sattar Yunus
UMI Makassar City, South Sulawesi Province
Indonesia
[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]
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From: Sattar Teknik Mesin <sattar.teknik@umi.ac.id>

Date: Thu, Jan 16, 2020 at 11:24 PM

Subject: Re: FW: submit paper - neptjournal.com

To: NEPT Journal <operations@neptjournal.com>


Thanks so much your information,  we will wait the Initial acceptance letter...


With best regards,
Behalf of author

Sattar Yunus, Ph.D
Researcher and Lectures
Universitas Muslim Indonesia
[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]
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From: Sattar Teknik Mesin <sattar.teknik@umi.ac.id>

Date: Fri, Jan 31, 2020 at 9:16 AM

Subject: Re: FW: submit paper - neptjournal.com

To: NEPT Journal <operations@neptjournal.com>


Dear Mr. P. K. Goel
Editor
Nature Environment and Pollution Technology.

Just reminder,  How about Paper ID. D-1059, The Title " The Effect of Ejectors on Reduction Indoor Air Pollution in
The Welding Room"... May I get Initial Acceptance Letter.

Thanks and best Regards,

Sattar Yunus
Lecturer and Researcher
Universitas Muslim Indonesia
Makassar City, Province of South Sulawesi, Indonesia
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[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

Sattar Teknik Mesin <sattar.teknik@umi.ac.id> 31 Mei 2022 16.27
Kepada: Rusdi Nur <rusdinur@poliupg.ac.id>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: NEPT Journal <contact@neptjournal.com>

Date: Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 10:55 AM

Subject: RE: FW: submit paper - neptjournal.com

To: Sattar Teknik Mesin <sattar.teknik@umi.ac.id>


The Initial acceptance letter shall be sent in a few days time.

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]
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Kepada: Rusdi Nur <rusdinur@poliupg.ac.id>
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From: Sattar Teknik Mesin <sattar.teknik@umi.ac.id>

Date: Tue, Feb 11, 2020 at 10:33 AM

Subject: Re: FW: submit paper - neptjournal.com

To: NEPT Journal <contact@neptjournal.com>


Dear Mr. Dr.P.K. Goel
Editor of NEPT Journal.

We have been sent of our manuscript (Second Manuscript) via in Online, We send also via the email of NEPT Journal
(Attached)

We hope the Editor can considering for published in NEPT Journal.

Thank for your response.

With best regards,
Behalf of all authors,

Sattar Yunus, Ph.D
Department of Mechanical Engineering
Universitas Muslim Indonesia
Makassar, Indonesia
[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]
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Dear Sir/Madam,

We have received your paper for publication in the journal “Nature Environment and Pollution Technology”. We
will reply you further after the preliminary scrutiny of the paper. If you do not receive any communication from us after
10 days of sending the paper, please write.

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

Date: Mon, Feb 17, 2020 at 7:10 PM

Subject: RE: FW: submit paper - neptjournal.com

To: <sattar.teknik@umi.ac.id>

Cc: NEPT Journal <contact@neptjournal.com>


Dear Sir/Madam,

Thanks for submitting your research paper for the publication in the journal ‘Nature Environment and Pollution Technology’.
However, in the initial review of the paper, we found that there are many grammatical mistakes in the paper and it does not
meet the quality standard of the journal. Hence, the paper cannot be considered for publication in the journal.

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

Date: Mon, Feb 17, 2020 at 8:43 PM

Subject: Re: FW: submit paper - neptjournal.com

To: NEPT Journal <operations@neptjournal.com>

Cc: NEPT Journal <contact@neptjournal.com>


Thank you for the information. 


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

Date: Tue, Feb 18, 2020 at 5:02 AM

Subject: Re: FW: submit paper - neptjournal.com

To: NEPT Journal <contact@neptjournal.com>
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Dear Dr.P.K. Goel.
Editor of NEPT.

How about The Initial Acceptance The Initial Acceptance Letter, Paper ID no D-1055. The title " The Effect of Ejectors
on Reduction Indoor Air Pollution in the Welding Room ".

Thanks so much Dr.

With Best Regards,

Sattar Yunus
[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

Sattar Teknik Mesin <sattar.teknik@umi.ac.id> 31 Mei 2022 16.28
Kepada: Rusdi Nur <rusdinur@poliupg.ac.id>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: NEPT Journal <contact@neptjournal.com>

Date: Tue, Feb 18, 2020 at 10:10 AM

Subject: RE: FW: submit paper - neptjournal.com

To: Sattar Teknik Mesin <sattar.teknik@umi.ac.id>


Please note that your paper ID is D-1059. It is not D-1055. Please make all the future correspondence with correct
paper ID.

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

Date: Thu, Feb 20, 2020 at 8:11 PM

Subject: RE: FW: submit paper - neptjournal.com

To: Sattar Teknik Mesin <sattar.teknik@umi.ac.id>


We will send the initial acceptance letter for D-1059 shortly. The paper is accepted.

 

From: Sattar Teknik Mesin [mailto:sattar.teknik@umi.ac.id] 

Sent: 18 February 2020 13:48

To: NEPT Journal

Subject: Re: FW: submit paper - neptjournal.com

 

Thanks so much your information Dr, how about the Initial Acceptance letter " Paper ID No. D-1059 ".

 

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

Date: Thu, Feb 20, 2020 at 8:43 PM

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

Date: Wed, Mar 4, 2020 at 11:25 AM

Subject: RE: FW: submit paper - neptjournal.com

To: Sattar Teknik Mesin <sattar.teknik@umi.ac.id>


Dear Sir/Madam,

We are sending herewith the Initial Acceptance Letter of your paper D-1059. Please deposit the publication charges in our
bank, the details of which are specified in the letter. While depositing the amount, please mention the paper number. Please
intimate us immediately with bank receipt after depositing the amount in our bank A/c so that we can check and process your
paper further. In case of non-intimation your deposit may go unnoticed. The Final Acceptance Letter  indicating the Vol. No.,
Issue No. and year in which your paper is likely to be appearing will be sent after receiving the publication charges.

P. K. Goel
(Editor)

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

Initial Acceptance-D-1059.pdf

319K

Sattar Teknik Mesin <sattar.teknik@umi.ac.id> 31 Mei 2022 16.29
Kepada: Rusdi Nur <rusdinur@poliupg.ac.id>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Sattar Teknik Mesin <sattar.teknik@umi.ac.id>

Date: Wed, Mar 4, 2020 at 5:02 PM

Subject: Re: FW: submit paper - neptjournal.com

To: NEPT Journal <contact@neptjournal.com>


Thank you for your mail. As soon as possible we will pay processing charges.

With best regards,
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Sattar Yunus
Senior Lectures
Universitas Muslim Indonesia,
Makassar city - Indonesia
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

Date: Thu, Mar 5, 2020 at 12:11 PM

Subject: Re: FW: submit paper - neptjournal.com

To: NEPT Journal <contact@neptjournal.com>


Dear Mr.  P. K. Goel
Editor of NEPT Journal

We are sending herewith Proof of transfer from Mandiri Bank (attached) for publications charges (US$ 375). Paper
No ID = D-1059. 


Thanks so much.

With best regards,

Sattar Yunus
Department of Mechanical Engineering
Universitas Muslim Indonesia
Makassar City, Indonesia. 
[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

Bukti Transfer ke NEPT Journal.pdf

144K

Sattar Teknik Mesin <sattar.teknik@umi.ac.id> 31 Mei 2022 16.29
Kepada: Rusdi Nur <rusdinur@poliupg.ac.id>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: NEPT Journal <contact@neptjournal.com>

Date: Thu, Mar 5, 2020 at 7:16 PM

Subject: RE: FW: submit paper - neptjournal.com

To: Sattar Teknik Mesin <sattar.teknik@umi.ac.id>


Dear Sir/Madam,

Thanks for your mail intimating about sending the publication charges for your paper. We will track our bank A/c and
send you the final acceptance letter after the payment is realized in our bank A/c. It may take about 7-10 days. If you
do not hear from us in 10 days’ time, please inform.

P.K. Goel

 

 

From: Sattar Teknik Mesin [mailto:sattar.teknik@umi.ac.id] 

Sent: 05 March 2020 09:42
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

Date: Thu, Mar 5, 2020 at 8:55 PM

Subject: Re: FW: submit paper - neptjournal.com

To: NEPT Journal <contact@neptjournal.com>


Thanks your information,,,

With best regards,

Sattar Yunus
[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]
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From: Sattar Teknik Mesin <sattar.teknik@umi.ac.id>

Date: Mon, Mar 9, 2020 at 7:26 AM

Subject: Re: FW: submit paper - neptjournal.com

To: NEPT Journal <contact@neptjournal.com>


Thanks so much.

With best regards,

Sattar Yunus
Universitas Muslim Indonesia
Makassar City, Indonesia

On Sat, Mar 7, 2020 at 2:37 PM NEPT Journal <contact@neptjournal.com> wrote:


Sending the final acceptance letter for the paper D-1059.

P.K.Goel

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

Sattar Teknik Mesin <sattar.teknik@umi.ac.id> 31 Mei 2022 16.30
Kepada: Rusdi Nur <rusdinur@poliupg.ac.id>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: NEPT Journal <contact@neptjournal.com>

Date: Tue, Nov 3, 2020 at 3:38 PM


http://neptjournal.com/
mailto:sattar.teknik@umi.ac.id
http://neptjournal.com/
mailto:contact@neptjournal.com
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
We are sending your paper D-1059 for proofreading in pdf format. Please correct the proof carefully. You may give special
attention to authors’ names and affiliations, and to see that all the Tables, Figures and References are properly quoted in the
text. You can make the proofreading by “sticky notes” or any other editing tool directly in the pdf file only. Please do not
replace any Figure or Table. The major corrections in the text will not be incorporated. For such major type of
corrections, we have already given two chances in the beginning. The final layout of the paper shall be made only after proof
corrections. If the corrections are provided in the WORD file, mark them with red colour to identify them. Please send the
corrected proof immediately to avoid the delay in the release of the journal.
 
P.K.Goel
Editor
[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]
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To: Sattar Teknik Mesin <sattar.teknik@umi.ac.id>


Received the corrected proof.

 

From: Sattar Teknik Mesin [mailto:sattar.teknik@umi.ac.id] 

Sent: 04 November 2020 10:28

To: NEPT Journal

Subject: Re: FW: submit paper - neptjournal.com

 

Dear Editor

NEPT Journal.

 

Thanks so much for your information, after we were read of 

 the paper D-1059, We think it's okay and there is no correction again (attached).

 

With best regards,

 

Sattar Yunus

Lectures and Researcher

UMI Makassar, Indonesia.
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Thank you very much. 


With best regards,

Sattar Yunus
Corresponding Author
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